



MOH'D SULAIMAN

Architect

📍 Amman, Jordan

 mohammad sulaiman

 www.mohdsulaiman.com

EXPERIENCE

6.2023 - 2.2024

Ismail Architects. I Beit eba., Nablus

Architect

- Conceptualize visuals based on requirements.
- Prepare presentation documents for the client.
- Prepare scaled drawings and documents for the Engineers Association.
- Produce conceptual plans, renderings (visualization), and documents.
- Prepare computer-assisted designs and plans.
- Prepare BOQ for trending documents.
- Designer for small residential projects.
- Interior designer for several workshops & prepare drawings for interior details.

12.2022- 1.2023

Al-Omari Engineering I Amman street., Nablus

Architect

- Designer for two projects (A client of mine).
- Partial supervision of finishing works.
- Prepare scaled drawings and documents for the Engineers Association.

10.2022- 12.2023

Ismail Architects I Beit eba., Nablus

Former Trainee (Architect)

- Interior design and site visit for this interiors.
- Designing , planning & shop drawings finishes.
- 3D visualization.

5.2022- 9.2022

Mathar for architectural consulting I Rafedia., Nablus

Former Trainee (Architect)

- Connecting with clients and determining their requirements.
- Report to the Resident Engineer and assist in supervising the construction activities.
- Designing , planning & shop drawings finishes.
- 3D visualization.
- Interfaces with suppliers as required.
- I gained good knowledge in covering and finishing external facades (stone facades with various types of stone).
- Selecting materials and preparing the mood board.
- Garden design in cooperation with a team specialized in the field.

6.2022- Present

Upwork I Online freelancer.

EDUCATION

2018 - 2023 | NNU University

Bachelor of Architectural Eng.

Nablus, Palestine

CERTIFICATES

12 - 2023 | BUILDNER

INTERNATIONAL ARCHITECTURE IDEAS COMPETITION

Dubai, UAE

ACHIEVEMENTS

- 2021 - 2023 | AIAS

Activity Director

NNU, The American Institute Of Architecture Students.

- 8 - 2023 | PalEng

Partnership

Jordan Engineers Association, Amman

- 8 - 2023 | Jea

Partnership

Palestine Engineers Association, Jerusalem

LANGUAGES

- English (origin)
- Arabic (origin)
- Hebrew (basic)
- French

ABOUT ME

An ambitious new architect with a passion for the abstract. I believe that architecture speaks to the mind and soul on a spiritual level, while also appealing to the senses interested in Arabic design and the social art of architecture and placemaking. For me, architecture is about creating a very unique experience combined with visual elements. Thermal and cognitive comfort.

SOFT SKILLS

- Make presentations for clients.
- Coordinate with all different teams.
- Teamwork.
- Time Management.
- Leadership.
- Creative design thinking & vision.
- Knowledge of applicable codes, standards and design requirements.
- Excellent communication skills.
- Understanding of construction & architecture workflow processes.
- Balance design creativity with client requirements.
- Space planning and specification skills.
- Analytical and research skills.
- Hand sketching.
- Selection of materials & balance with market providing.
- Performing design calculations.
- Problem-solving.
- Interpretation of design concept.
- Attention to detail.
- Work under pressure.
- **Constantly improving myself**
- Landscape skills.

HARD SKILLS

Autocad

Prepare drawings Layers manegment Work with Blocks
Problems solving Good work finishing Work with Groups

Revit BIM

Shop Drawings Workshare & Coordinate Mass Modeling
Problems solving Family Creation Template Creation
Sheets Preparing Rendering

Parametric

Grasshopper basic in geometry & primitive for modeling.

Lumion

Rendering Animations Customize mtl

MC office

3Dmax

Animations Advanced modeling UVW map
UNwrap UVW Proplem solving Itoo software

V-Ray

Corona

Adobe

Photoshop Premiere Lightroom
Postproduction Animations Generate maps

MY VISION

My vision is to be part of an architectural team that leaves a mark on our world, embodying feelings in reality. I try a lot and experiment a lot. I like to constantly develop myself and my skills.

CONTACT

+972595364999

www.mohdsulaiman.com (click here)

[Behance profile](#) (click here)

mhmd.sulaiman2000@gmail.com

Amman, Jordan

[mohammad sulaiman](#) (click here)